
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 1 March 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

(318)v5

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the First Minister: The Draft Wales Bill
(30 mins)  

4 The Agricultural Advisory Panel for Wales (Establishment) Order 
2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5980 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Agricultural Advisory Panel for Wales (Establishment) 
Order 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 2 
February 2016.

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=605&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=605&assembly=4&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=519&assembly=4&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156


Supporting Documents
The Agricultural Advisory Panel for Wales (Establishment) Order 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

5 The Developments of National Significance (Specified Criteria and 
Prescribed Secondary Consents) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 
2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5979 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Developments of National Significance (Specified 
Criteria and Prescribed Secondary Consents) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 
2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 2 February 
2016.

Supporting Documents
The Developments of National Significance (Specified Criteria and Prescribed 
Secondary Consents) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

6 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5977 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10544/sub-ld10544-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10544-em/sub-ld10544-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10594/cr-ld10594-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10547/sub-ld10547-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10547/sub-ld10547-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10547-em/sub-ld10547-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10594/cr-ld10594-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156


Approves that the draft The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 
Table Office on 2 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

7 The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) 
(No.2) Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM5978 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5:

Approves that the draft The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) 
(Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid 
in the Table Office on 2 February 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) (Amendment) (No. 2) 
Regulations 2016
Explanatory Memorandum
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee – no reporting 
points

8 Voting Time 

9 Stage 3 of the Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill
(180 mins)  

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10542/sub-ld10542-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10542-em/sub-ld10542-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10560/cr-ld10560-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10549/sub-ld10549-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10549/sub-ld10549-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10549-em/sub-ld10549-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10594/cr-ld10594-e.pdf


The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 
to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 
agreed by the Assembly on 23 February 2016.

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 
groupings will be debated as follows:

1. Welsh Revenue Authority*

30 - 36, 37 - 38, 39 - 82, 83, 84 - 85, 86 - 87, 88 - 89, 90 - 92, 93 - 95, 96 - 
99, 100 - 109, 110 - 115, 116 - 170, 171 - 174, 175 - 177, 178 - 186, 187 - 
202, 206 - 297, 203 - 205, 300 - 403, 298 - 299, 404 - 485, 489 - 535, 486 - 
488, 536 - 548, 549 - 561, 24 - 29, 23

(*this group contains amendments 23 - 561. However, they appear in the order of 
consideration)

2. WRA Board appointments

7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 1, 13, 14

3. Procedures

15, 16

4. Independence of WRA

17, 18

5. WRA delegated functions

4, 5

6. Charter of standards and values

19, 2, 20, 21, 22, 3

7. Standing Orders of the National Assembly for Wales

6



Supporting Documents
Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill
Explanatory Memorandum
Marshalled List of Amendments
Grouping of Amendments

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 2 March 2016

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s48513/Tax%20Collection%20and%20Management%20Wales%20Bill%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202%20unchecked.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld10293-em-r/pri-ld10293-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49268/Marshalled%20List%20of%20Amendments%20-%201%20March%202016.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s49306/Groupings%20of%20Amendments%20-%201%20March%202016.pdf


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 25 February 2016
for answer on 1 March 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Rhodri Glyn Thomas (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the First 
Minister make a statement on referral-to-treatment times in west 
Wales? OAQ(4)2739(FM)

2. William Graham (South Wales East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s strategy to attract biotech 
investment into Wales? OAQ(4)2738(FM)

3. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to invest in more skilled manufacturing jobs in 
south Wales? OAQ(4)2747(FM)

4. Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East): What progress is being made 
towards implementing the south-east Wales local transport plan? 
OAQ(4)2734(FM)

5. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on healthcare services in Brecon and Radnorshire? 
OAQ(4)2746(FM)

6. Janet Haworth (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on actions taken by the Welsh Government to reduce 
flooding risk in the future? OAQ(4)2741(FM)

7. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government’s priorities for small businesses in Taff Ely? 
OAQ(4)2745(FM)

8. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make 
a statement on the action being taken by the Welsh Government to 
tackle cancer waiting times currently experienced by patients in South 
Wales Central? OAQ(4)2733(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=181
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=151
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=518
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4087
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=321
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=143


9. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): What discussions has the First 
Minister had with the UK Government regarding electoral 
reorganisation? OAQ(4)2748(FM)W

10. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on how the Welsh Government leads by example in 
implementing the well-being goals of the Well-being of Future 
Generations Act (Wales) 2015? OAQ(4)2735(FM)W

11. Alun Ffred Jones (Arfon): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government’s anti-poverty strategy? OAQ(4)2742(FM)W

12. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What steps is the Welsh Government 
taking to raise public awareness of the process of implementing the 
Welsh-language standards, which come into effect on 1 April? 
OAQ(4)2737(FM)W

13. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What progress has been made in 
obtaining funding for the south Wales metro in light of the UK 
Government’s proposal to invest in infrastructure? OAQ(4)2743(FM)

14. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on council house building in Wales? OAQ(4)2740(FM)

15. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the Welsh Government’s efforts to tackle child poverty in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2749(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.senedd.cynulliad.cymru/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2717
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=160
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=421
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=174
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=174


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 8 March 2016 and Wednesday 9 March 2016
Tuesday 15 March 2016 and Wednesday 16 March 2016
Recess: Monday 21 March 2016 – Tuesday 5 April 2016
Assembly Dissolution: 6 April 2016 – 5 May 2016

Tuesday 8 March 2016

Government Business

Please be aware that Plenary will begin at 1pm

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 The Water Resources (Control of Pollution) (Oil Storage) (Wales) 

Regulations 2016 (15 mins)
 Stage 4 of the Tax Collection and Management (Wales) Bill (15 mins)
 Debate on the 2nd Supplementary Budget 2015-16 (30 mins)
 Debate on The Final Budget 2016-17 (60 mins)
 Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (240 mins)

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and
schedules to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing 
Order 26.36 as agreed by the Assembly on 23 February 2016.

Wednesday 9 March 2016

Government Business

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


Please be aware that Plenary will begin at 1pm

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)
 Debate on The Local Government Settlement 2016-17 (60 mins)
 Debate on The Police Settlement 2016-17 (30 mins)
 Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and
schedules to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing 
Order 26.36 as agreed by the Assembly on 23 February 2016.

Assembly Business

 Motion to approve revisions to the Members’ Code of Conduct (10 mins)
 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)
 Debate on International Womens Day (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) (30 mins)

Tuesday 15 March 2016

Government Business

Please be aware that Plenary will begin at 1pm

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together 

but with separate votes: (50 mins total) 
o The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Amendment of 

Schedule 6) (No.2) Order 2016 (10 mins)
o The Welsh Language Standards (No.3) Regulations 2016 (10 mins)
o The Welsh Language Standards (No.4) Regulations 2016 (10 mins) 
o The Welsh Language Standards (No.5) Regulations 2016 (10 mins)

Pack Page 4



o The Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 (Consequential 
Provisions) Order 2016 (10 mins)

 The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 (Consequential 
Amendments) Regulations 2016 (15 mins)

 Food Hygiene Rating (Promotion of Food Hygiene Rating) (Wales) 
Regulations 2016 (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (Memorandum No 3) for 
the Enterprise Bill in relation to Regulators’ Code and Primary Authority 
provisions (15 mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Immigration Bill provisions relating 
to Welsh Language requirements for public sector workers (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion (Memorandum No.4) on the UK 
Enterprise Bill provisions relating to Public Sector Employment: Restriction 
on Exit Payments (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the Housing and Planning 
Bill relating to Compulsory Purchase Provisions Etc. (15 mins)

 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion on the UK Enterprise Bill 
provisions in relation to data sharing for apprenticeships (30 mins)

 Debate on the Housing adaptation scheme (60 mins)
 Stage 3 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (60 mins)

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and
schedules to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing 
Order 26.36 as agreed by the Assembly on 23 February 2016.

Wednesday 16 March 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business (45 mins) 
 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins)
 Stage 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Bill (15 mins)

Assembly Business

Pack Page 5



 Motion to appoint a Standards Commissioner (5 mins)
 Debate on the Public Accounts Committee's report on its inquiry into the 

Regeneration Investment Fund for Wales (RIFW) (60 mins)
 Debate on the Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee's 

report on its inquiry into the BBC Charter Review (60 mins)
 Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's report: A 

smarter energy future for Wales (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

